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No. Question Response
1 Have you encountered any challenges for these services that you would like to see 

addressed in responses?
No

2 Who is your current vendor? No
3 What is your current rate? One has not been established.
4 Will this be a one or multiple vendor awards? One vendor
5 Do you have history of use per language? No
6 There is reference to the contract terms and conditions as Exhibits C, D, and E, 

however we could not find these Exhibits in any of the folders of the RFP Package. 
Could these documents be provided to us so we can review them?

Those Exhibits, and the entire model contract is in Attachment 2 on the Exchange's website for 
HBEX 26. 
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